Mindoro State University Enil: universiiypresident@minsn. 38

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

IMPROVEMENT OF PRC OFFICE FOR HEAT VENTILATION AIRCONDITION AT MinSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 183, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has advertised in the
_PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “lmprovement of PRC Office for Heat

“\Jentilation Aircondition at MinSU Calapan City Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting
to One Hundred Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Pesos (Php180,970.00);

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, two (2) suppliers were found in the document request list
however, only one (1) supplierin the name of JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY submitted price quotation
pefore the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:
Approved Budget for the
Contract (ABC)

Name of Bidder Price Quotation

E Php180,970.00 ‘ JSLBuilders and Construction Supply ‘ Php180,900.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned supplier and
was found to be complying and responsive; thus, the project be awarded to the supplier in the name of JSLBUILDERS
AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY with Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED,
recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned procurement
awarding of contract for the «|mprovement of PRC Office for Heat Ventilation Aircondition at MinSU Calapan City
Campus “ amounting to One Hundred Eighty Thousand Nine Hundred Pesos (Php180,900.00) with official address
Poblacion |, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, Alcate, Victorid) Oriental Mindoro, this 20t day of September, 2024.

NEMESIO H. DAVAL
BAC Chairperson

CIEDELLE P R Ph.D MELGAR G. FA LAN
BAC Member . BAC Member

Approved/Disapproved

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President 11l
Date:

-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong -Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City

o BAC Reso No. 183 Page 1 of 1



9/20/24, 8:01 AM

Bid Notice Abstract

Reference Number
Procuring Entity
Title

Area of Delivery

BRilGEPS

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System

pﬁntabIeBidNotioeAbstract

B [k

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

11253291
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

IMPROVEMENT OF PRC OFFICE FOR HEAT VENTILATION AIRCONDITION AT MINSU CALAPAN
CITY CAMPUS

Oriental Mindoro

Solicitation Number:

Trade Agreement:

Procurement Mode:

Classification:
Category:

Approved Budget for
the Contract:

Delivery Period:
Client Agency:

Contact Person:

Status Closed

RFQ No. 2024-167

Implementing Rules and
Regulations

Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components .

Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)

Civil Works

Bid Supplements 0

Construction Projects

PHP 180,970.00 Xﬁcument Request List 2

30 Day/s

Date Published 16/09/2024

MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY
Head, BAC Secretariat
Alcate

Victoria

Oriental Mindoro

Philippines 5205
63-9-154612960

Last Updated / Time 16/09/2024 00:00 AM

Closing Date / Time 19/09/2024 17:00 PM

macmagpantay@minsu,edu.ph

Description

BAC Chairperson

Please quote your lowest price on
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than
in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1)
of acceptance by the procuring
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [

Ttem No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
101 lot Electrical Works 1.00
xvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvx

the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating

calendar days.
year for Equipment, from date

entity.

the product being offered (optional).
] Door to Door Delivery

Created by

Date Created

Annabelle Quinto Madrigal

15/09/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS

only displays information provided for by its clients,

h!tps:/lnotices_phiIgeps.gov.phlGEPSNONF'ILOTIT enderiPﬁntableBidNoticeAbstractUi .aspx?refid=11253291

and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the

112



9/20/24, 8:01 AM printableBidNoticeAbstract

contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us [ Sitemap

https://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/T ender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11253291 212



Min do I‘O Sta‘te Univers ity Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edo.ph
y Vicloria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
‘ BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
IMPROVEMENT OF PRC OFFICE FOR HEAT VENTILATION AIRCONDITION AT MINSU CALAPAN CITY CAMPUS
RFQ No. 2024-167
ABC Amount: Php180,970.00
Company Name P _TSLAWLDERS an)  cons, SUPPLY
Address 5 1o . 5
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on thg tating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than : e

>
BAC Chairperson
Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered {optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up {Schedule) [ ]Door to Door Delivery

Item c UNIT
No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION Qry. PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
101 lot Electrical Works 1.00 |igo.9%0% 130,900 .09
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVIVIVXVXVXVIVIVXVIVX )
[ TOTA .| ,120,900.00
After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted a W-all ;

-

246% - 3L4-U-ho0dD
TIN No. of Establishment
099¢ -tL 3 -y022

Contact Number

Date

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong =Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




.?epubliﬁ of the PIhilippine
]Orownce of Onentul ‘medor

ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENT

P"rsuant to the provision of Tax Ordmance Number 06-2016, otherwise known as the revised
nue Code of Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, after the taxes and Charges, etc., and compliance
mth the existing requirements permit is hereby granted to herein taxpayer

Hlapor’s Permit of ﬂ%usinesz.

| | Status: Permit Number: Date of Issuance: Date of Expiration:
Renew 888-0203 08Jan2024 A | December 31,2024
O.R. Number: O.R. Date: Amount Paid: Capital Gross Sales:
3567460 1/5/2024 23,730.00 3,500,000.00

Taxpayer's Name:

LITERAL, JIL SANDER J.

Business Name: ys1 BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Nature of Business: Construction Supply and Services

Address: POBLACION 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

MMEDIATE CANCELLATION IF THERE IS FAILURE ON PART OF THE GRANTEE
PROVISION OF THE BUILDING CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES ANB
RELATIVE ! () I UANCE OF PERMIT AND LICENSE! A




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE
CERTIFICATE( I?F PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

atinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

C NAVARRO ST. POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on [8-Feb-2022
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY has submitted the required
eligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereio
and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated C lass “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension

of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A" eligibility documents has been updated.
By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;
3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first

being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted. or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 16-May-2025

Issued this. 16th day of May 2024.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073 Page 10f3
Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am




REMINDERS '

e The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC'’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.

Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073
Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am Page 2 of 3

"Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




List of Eligibility Documents

0

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

C NAVARRO ST. POBLACION 1,

Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate

DTI Certificate Number : 2639981
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon M. Lopez
Registration Date : 11-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Mayors Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 888 0203

Place of Issue : Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Issued By / Signatory : Joselito C. Malabanan
Issuance Date : 08-Jan-2024

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 06-Mar-2025

| TCC Number : RR9A-063-03-06-R0452-2024-E

Issued By / Signatory : Rosalinda D. Cabidog
Issuance date : 06-Mar-2024

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 01-Apr-2024
Current Asset : 4,469,224.00
Total Asset : 7,195,224.00
Current Liabilities : 1,653,648.00
Total Liabilities : 1,653,648.00
Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

PCAB License

Expiration Date : 08-Feb-2025

Issued By / Signatory : Herbert D. G. Matienzo
Issuance Date : 25-May-2023

License Number : 52046

License First Issue Date : 08-Feb-2022
Principal Classification : General Engineering

Category : D

Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073

Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am

Page 3 of 3




Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCE OF ORIENTAL MINDORO ) S.S.
)

AFFIDAVIT

I, JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at Poblacion I, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro.
after having been duly swom in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. 1am the sole proprictor of JISLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY with office address at Poblacion I, Victoria,
Oriental Mindoro;

2. As the owner and sole proprictor. of JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY. I have full power and authority to
do. execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participated. submit the bid. and to sign and execute the ensuring
contract for the Improvement if PRC Office for Heat Ventilation Aircondition at MinSU Calapan Citv Campus;

3. JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any of iis agencies, offices. corporations or Local Govermment Units, foreign govemment/ foreign or
international financing institution whose blacklisting riles have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy
Board. by itself or by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted
person or entitv as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original. complete.
and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct:

5. JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized
representative/s to verify all the documents submitted:

6. The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity. members of the Bids and Awards Comumnittee
(BAC). the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat. the head of the Project Management Office or the end user
unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY complies with existing labor laws and standards: and

8. JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as a Bidder in
compliance with the Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledging all conditions. local or otherwise. affecting the implementation of the Contract:

c) Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d) Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin/s issued for the Improvement if PRC Office for Heat Ventilation

Aircondition at MinSU Calapan City Campus:

9. JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission. amount. fee.
or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise. to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government
in relation to any procurement project or activity.

10. In case advance pavment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations and undertakings in
the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission of
fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence throu i ropriating or converting any pavment received by a
person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services. to the prejudice of the
public and the sovernment of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised
Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 1ath day of _ ¢ ?\-m\m . 2024 at Victoria, Oriental

Mindoro, Philippines.
J. LITERAL

¢ Proprietor
Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this N“‘ day of Septemloer —~ 2024 at Victoria, Oriental
Mindoro, Philippines. —_— T

L = AFTY, N KIM D. BACULO |
Doc No. Notary Public s
Page No. | Commission No. NP-22-240

Book No__ £} %
Series no.2024

MCT E Compliance No. VII-0024986 /12-27-2022




PHNILIPPINES

This certifies that

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

(NATIONAL)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant {0 the provisions of Act 3883, as amended

by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

JIL SANDER JAEN LITERAL

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 11 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 2639981

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

SQOYY122813019546

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-03-06-R0452-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN

(JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY)
Name of Taxpayer

POBLACION I, VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

268-364-117-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 6th day of March, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL MARCH 06, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.

CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON MARCH 01, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 245527352. ANY
ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

. - el DATE OF PAYMENT: 03/01/2023
Chief, Collection Division e ek

245959467
AMOUNT: P30.00 ~
By: AMIIm VALDEZ

Asst. Chief, Collection Division
o3foel2024
WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




BIR FORM =

2 3 0 3 KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN' NG;SENTA’S INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAM! ITE-BATANGAS—MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE. NO ALAPAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

OCN: 063RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29, F 22
L g

UPDATED oN

M99

i3 LuLL

- CERTIFICAT = OE REGISTRATION
TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE | Head Office [ [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
POBLACION 15205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15 |
INDIVIDUAL INCOME March 18, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX 110 2021 QUARTERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
INDIVIDUAL INCOME 1701 MACILA8, ANNUALLY year covering income for the
TAX 2021 :
preceding taxable year.
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 March 18, On or before the last day of
2021 January.
Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550M | August 1, 2022 MONTHLY following tho-close of the month:
Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q July 1,-2022 QUARTERLY following the close of each
, taxable guarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
‘é";‘;‘lﬁ%%%ﬁ;é’éé 0819E | July1,2022 MONTHLY month following the month in
which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1601EQ | - July 14,2022 QUARTERLY | - rter during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | PO4E 2023 e subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued
TAXPAYER TYPE/S SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS : :
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY March 18, 2021
(PSIC) 42100-CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS AND
RAILWAYS e {
Line of Business | 42100 - CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS Iy I
AND RAILWAYS
(PSIC) 41002-NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING Secanda
CONSTRUCTION s

Page 1 of 2




AT
e

BIR FORM g T o

2303 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWAN%ﬂNG’pBENTAB N ERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO(CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29, 2022

= —__ UPDATFDONIN I

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
POBLACION 15205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business | 41002 - NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION

(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES

Primary

REMINDERS: . -

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and -other changes. in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1805. :

5 For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

I hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended. e = e e

gro P‘%m
'lféb NA P. REFORMA

0lC-Asst. Revenie District Officer

EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

Page 2 of 2




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, including the schedules attached therein for the period ended December 31, 2023
{with comparative figures for December 31, 2022), in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework
indicated therein, and such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Management is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor, appointed by the management, has audited the financial statements of the
company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the management, has expressed its
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

( 4 ‘\\ ) mf_,
Signature: dl L3Q"ﬁ ER_J. LITERAL
(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature:
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is responsible for all information and
representation contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the period ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative
figures for December 31, 2022). Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in
the amended financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period.
Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period ended December 31,
2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax return are in accordance with the books and records of the
management, complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National Internal Revenue
Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of
Internal Revenue:

b. Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant to
financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been
reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

c. The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine. tax laws
for the reporting period and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

WA
Signature: )i .SQ;iER 7. LImERAL
(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature:
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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And

Report of Independent Auditor

ELVIN P. VARGAS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL
JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

I have audited the financial statements of ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, which comprise the financial
position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022) and
the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the F inancial Statements
section of my report. 1 am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and [ have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company F inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs. and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs. 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit, [ also: r‘ g A
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® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, [ am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. I am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that [ identify
during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that 1 have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

ertificate No. 0098138
OA Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25, 2024
Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City &




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2023 and 2022

Equity

Beginning Balance

Additional Capitalization

Add: Net Income for the year

Total

Less: Drawings
Endmg Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

4,242,723 .00

1,698.853.00

40000000
5.541,576.00
7,195.224.00

'5.941,576.00

VST e ¥ ! s 2 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 3,723.886.00 2,527,090.00
Accounts Receivable 177.888.00
Unused Materiais and Supplies 567,450.00 250,822.00
_ Total Current Assets 4,469.224.00 2,777,912.00
Noncurrent Assets g 3 T
Business Assets
Store Furnitures And Fixtures 275.000.00 275,000.00
Construction Equipment 2,635,000.00 1,405,000.00
Total Business Assets ©2,910.000.00 1.680.000.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 184,000.00 ~ 68,000.00
Total Noncurrent Assets-Net i © 2,726,000.00 1,612,000.00
TOTAL ASS_I_%TS 7.195.224.00 4.389.912.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities 53m nfce
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable-Trade 590.245.00 111,352.00
Loan Payable 1,000,000.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Payables 63.403.00 35,837.00
Total Liabilities i 1,653,648.00 147,189.00

1,138.496.00
2,800,000.00

584,227.00
4,542,723.00

300.000.00
4,242.723.00
4.389.912.00
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

v r o e R BRTR T ER LR e
GROSS SALES 21379,15900° - 5,357,386.00
Less Cost of Services
Direct Materials and Supplies 10,913,466.00 2,640,040.00
~ Direct Manpower Costs 6.852,199.00 1,663,659.00
Depreciation 116,000.00 34.000.00
Other Direci Cosis L P 497,826.00 132,824.00
i SRR - e
GROSS INCOME 2.999.668.00 886.863.00
Less Operating Expenses
Taxes & Licenses 79.585.00 32,326.00
Salaries and Benefits 556,930.00
Communication, Light & Water 89.783.00 56.924.00
Professional Fees 22.600.60 27,600.060
Office Supplies 42,638.00 39,238.00
Miscellaneous “) ety i ~ 63,942.00 ~45,739.00
Total Operating Expenses _ 854.878.00 201.227.00
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,144,790.00 685,636.00
Less: Income Tax L M593700 . 101,409.00
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1.698.853.00 584,227.60

IRIn

JRTE: APR 01 2324

T

v o TS Ve 3 . w4 WL e 4
: LL;-.:L: \ ¢ e il A AT




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Increase( Decrease) in Receivables

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Purchase of Construction Equipment
Purchase of Furnitures & E ixtures
Net Cash Used in investing Activities

Capital Investments

Personal Drawings

Net Cash Used in Financing Actmtles

NET INCREASE IN CASH

Cash Balance at Beginning of Year

CASH BALANCE AT END OF THE YEAR

2023

1,698,853.00

2022

116,000.00 34.000.00
(577,888.00)
Increase(Decrease) in Merchandise Inventory (316,628.00) (150,412.00)
Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 1,906,459.00 71,542.00
Increase(Decrease) in Noncurrent Liabilities - -
2,826,796.00 £39.357.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(1,230.000.00) (1,000.000.00)
~ (1.230,000.00)  (1,000,000.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- 2,800,000.00
(400,000.00) (300,000.00)
(400,000.00) 2,500,000.00
1.196,796.00 2,039,357.00
’) C’)".' 00(} On 8‘7 7‘2 00
3.723.886.00 2.527.090.00
JECRENIEDR
SALRT T
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As of December 31, 2023
(Amended)
Beginning Ending
 Balance = Netlncome  Drawings = Balance

Balance, 12/21/2022 P 4.242,723.00 - : 4,242.723.00
Capital i
Net Income 1,698,853.00 1,698.853.00
Drawings 400,000.00 400,000.00
Prior Period

Adjustments -
Balance, 12/31/2023 424272300  1.698.853.00 _ 400.000.00 5.541.576.00




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023

{Amocunts in Philippine Pess)

NOTE 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

Jill Sander J. Literal is engaged in construction business and retail of construction products
and other related goods. JSL Builders And Construction Supply is registered with the Department of
Trade and Industry on February 10, 2021 under Certificate No. 2639981 and is valid until February 10,
2026. It is registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue as Vat taxpayer under OCN

063RC20220000002525. The business is located at Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro.

The financial statements of Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with
comparative figures for December 31, 2022) were authorized for issue by the owner on March 1, 2024.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented. unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financiai statements of the entity had been prepared on a historicai cost and are presented in
Philippine Peso, which is the Entity’s functional and presentation currency. All values represent
absolute amounts excepts when otherwise indicated.

The accompanying financial statemenis have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplate the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

2.2 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standard for Small Entities (PFRS for SE’s) issued by the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and approved by Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) on December 13,
2017 and Board of Accountancy (ROA) and Professional Regulation Commissicn on February 20,

2018.
2.3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. A financial instrument is recognized when the
entity becomes a party to its contractual provisions.

De-recognition of financiai assets occurs when the rights to receive cash fiows from the financiai
instruments expire or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred. i -

Notes to Financial Statements(Jill Sander J. Literal)




The entity’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
borrowings, trade and other payables.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.5 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measureeed
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. A provision for impairment of trade receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the entity will not be able to collect all amounts
due according io the original ierms of the receivables.

2.6 Merchandise Inventory
Merchandise inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value (i.e, the probable selling price

to willing buyers as at the reporting date). Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method.

2.7 Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Additions, betterments, and major replacements are capitalized while minor repairs and maintenance
are charges to expense as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
reiaied accumulaied depreciation and any impairmeni ioss are removed from the accounis and any
resulting gain or loss is credited to operations for the year.

Provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on their estimated useful
lives.

The useful life, depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the

period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from items and property and equipment.

2.8 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities include trade and other payable, loans payable, and income tax payable.

Other payabie represents statutory obiigations to Sociai Security System, Phiiippine Heaith insurance
Corporation, Home Development Mutual Fund and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cosi iess payments.

Financial liabilities are derecognized from the balance sheet only when the obligations are
extinguished through settlement, cancellation or expiration.

2.9 Income tax
The entity accounts for its income taxes using the taxes payable method.

Under ihe iaxes payabie method, an entity shall recognize a current iax tiability for iax payabie on
taxable profit for the current and past periods. If the amount paid for the current and past periods
exceeds the amount payable for those periods, the entity shall recognize the excess as a current tax
asset. ;_‘ [ g — ™ ™u
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An entity shall measure its current tax liabilities (assets) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. An entity shall regard tax rates as
substantively enacted when future events required by the enactment process historically have not
ailecied ihe ouicome and are uniikely io do so.

An entity shall not discount current tax assets and liabilities.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising in the course of the
ordinary activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity. other than increases
relating to contributions from equity participants. The revenue of the business consists of sales from
merchandising.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2023 2022
Cash On Hand 297.585.00 -
Cash In Bank 3.426,301.00 2,527.090.00

L4 L 4

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.723,886.00 2,527.690.00
NOTE 4 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY

2023 2022
Construction Materiale 567.450.00 250,822.00
Others ’ e i
Total Inventory 567,450.00 250,822.00
NOTE 5-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2023 2022
Construction Equipment 2.635.000.00 1.405.000.00
Furnitures & Fixtures 275,000.00 275,000.00
Total Property and Equipment 2,910,000.00 1,680,000.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 184,000.00  68.000.00
Net Property and Equipment 2,726,000.00 1!612;000.00

NOTE 6 —- TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE

= A L TR
1 - LY
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2023 2022
Accounts Payable - Trade 590,245.00 111,352.00
Bank Loans 1,000,000.00
Bureau of Internal Revenue-VAT 6.459.00 13,965.00
Bureau of Internal Revenue- Income Tax 48.,729.00 15,852.00
SSS/PHIC/HDMF 8.215.00 : 6.020.00
Total Trade and Other Payable 1,653,648.02 147,189.00

NOTE 7 - REVENUE

2023 2022
Sales 21.379.159.00 5.357.386.00
NOTE 8 — COST OF SALES
2023 2022
Direct Materials and Supplies 10.913.466.00 2.640.040.00
Direct Manpower Cost 6.852,199.00 1,663,659.00
Depreciation 116,000.00 34,000.00
Other Direct Costs | 3 497.826.00 132.824.00
r
Cost of Sales 18.379,491.00 4.,470.523.00
NOTE 9 —- OPERATING EXPENSES
2023 2022
Taxes and Licenses 79.585.00 32.326.00
Communication, Light & Water 89,783.00 56,924.00
Professional Fees 22.000.00 27,000.00
Store Supplies 42,638.00 39,238.00
Salaries & Benefits 556,930.00 -
Miscellaneous 63,942.00 45,739.00
= Ld
Total Operating Expenses 854,878.00 201,227.00
£ =)
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EXPANDED WITHOLDING TAX:

Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid
January 2-9-23 0432300052461147 -
February 3-8-23 0432300052845767 -
March 4-27-23 234309953 300.00
April 5-10-23 0432300053911736 -
May 6-9-23 0432300054336045 -
June 7-28-23 235842010 300.00
July 8-9-23 0432300055180355 -
August 9-10-23 2366809825 -
September 10-27-23 237475645 26,313.39
October 11-10-23 237739304 5,968.25
November 12-11-23 238291577 1018736
December 1-28-24 249120559 41608.76
Total 84.677.76

Notes to Financial Statements{Jill Sander J. Literal} o
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» Republic of the Philippines
ForBIR BCS/ )} Department of Finance
Use Only jtem: <~ Bureau of Internal Revenue
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1 Month [iZ

Forthe Year (YYYY)  [Bozz

2 Amended Return? QO Yes @ Ne 3 Shen Period Retum? QOYes @Neo

PART | - BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF TAXPAYER/FILER

4 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

B -t - - oo

R 5 RDOCode jos3
Single Proprieter

& Taxpoyer Tm [0 Professional [0 Estate O Trust

7 Alphenumeric Tax Code (ATC) (@ 1072 Business income-Graduated IT Rates
D 11011 Compensalion income

: [0 Compensation Eamer
014 income from Profession-Graduated IT Rates Q) 013 Mixed Income-Graduated IT Rams

Hos 3
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Add: Penalties 27 Interest il 00 e« ]
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29 Compromica R i e | ont
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31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of lters 26 and 30) - s I = om

32 Aggregate Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of ltems 26 and 30) |

if overpayment, mark one (1) box only. (Once the choice is made. the same is irevacable)
) To be refunded (3 To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC)
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i BIR Form No '
1701 Annual Income Tax Return v
January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts |
Page 2 1701 D1/18ENCS P2
Tin ‘axpayorers Logt Hame
hﬁ— Pes fi7 foo [ITERAL JiL. SANDER JAEH
PART IV - Background Information of Spouse
1 Spouse's Taxpayer [dentdfication Number (TIN) | L S s 2 ROO Code
3 Filers Spause Type [3 Single Propnetor [} Professional [} Compensation Eamer
4 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) ) 1012 Busnoss income-Graduaisd (T Rates (3 114 inoame trom Profession-Qracuated IT Rules () 1013 Maxed income-Graduated IT Rutes
0 1911 Compensation income ) 1018 Bumness Inceme-2% IT Anle () 11017 inzome trom Profession-3% IT Rate ) 1018 Mixed Income-4% (T Fiste
§ Spouse’s Name (Last Name Frrst Name, Middle Nama)
r
6 Contast Numper s 7 Cazenship | e
8 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? Q Yes O No 9 Foreign tax number (f applicabio) i s
10 Inceme EXEMPT trom Income Tax? O Ye o Ne 11 Income subject 1o SPECIALPREFERENTIAL RATE” O Yes o Mo
[f yes, fill out alse consolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)] [¥ yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL sctivities per Tax Regime (Part X))
) Gradusted Rates 12A Method of Decuction (cheose one)
12 TaxRate*  (Choose Method of Deduction in ltem 124) O tsmizec Daciction, (3 Qevinal Stanaud Deduction (OS95
{ehocse ona) [Sec 3s{A.J), NIRC] ldtm of Gross Sales/Receip! Fees |Sec 34(L), NIRC))
O &% i lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec, 74(A) & Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC
[available f gross wd other non-operating income do nct exceed Tnree million pesos (P3M)]
PART V - Computation of Tax
fSchedule 1 - Gross Comyp | and tax Withheld (Altach Ac Shest/s if necassary)
On ltems 1 and 2. enter the required information for each cf your employer/s and mark (X) wether the information i for the Taxpayer or the Spouse On item 34, enter the
Total Gross Compensation and Total tax Wilhheld for the Taxpayer and on ftem 38 for the Spouse (DO NOT enter Cantavos; 48 Cantavos of less drop down; 30 or more round up)
a.Mame of Empioyer
O Taxpayer | i
) Seouse | b. Empioyer's TIN S L S T
O Taxpayer |
O Spouse | b, Employers Til TR R S TRl
(Continuation of Table Above) ¢ Compensaton Ircome 4. Tax Withheid
1 I o0 | o0
2 B L) e o [ 000
Gross Compensation \moﬁe and To!al Tax Withheld for e [ — s
3A raxPaYER .- (%) I 50
Gress Compensation Im and Tolal Tax Withheld for l_____—.__ R
3B spousE (1o farry Somside 2 tem 48 and Pon yi Jam 55 o - o
Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation Income {DO NOT anter Centavor; 40 Cantavos or less drop down; S0 or mare
round up)
Particulars. A. Taxpayt/Filer _B. Spouse
4 Gross Compensation income (£zam Part v Schaskie 1 lem 3eiie) { 558 S
5 Less: Ner-Taxable [ Exempl Compensation i) (L
6 Taxable Compensation income (ftem 4 Less (tem 5} (g f L
7 Tax Dua-Comp | (liam G x bie Income Tax Rala) [ S RS ]
Schedule 3 - Taxable {r rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fll in items 25 to 30}
34 - For Graduated Income Tax Rates
8 SalestreveruesreceplaFoes f 3,279,150 00 I )
9 Less Sales Returns, Allowances and Dscounts R ey . a0 I 000
e e e
10 net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (ilam BLass flem §) i 21378158 00 [ i
41 Less. Cost of Saiew/Services (applicable only i aveiling ltemized Deductions) [ B3mam { 600
12 Gross Income/(Loss) fram Operation (ftem 10 fess tom 11) [ 2w ()
Less: Deductions Allowable under Exising Laws
13 Orciirary Allowable ltemized Deductions £ L&L&E!{_LEM."L_E_.J | 85407800 I oo
14 Spacial Allowable termzed Deductions X 3 Fe R —_-m-—m
8
15 Allowabie for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) (Fgarm Pl ¥ Sotadiie 8 T AT T
s i andéer Beim 130
16 Total Allowabie temized Deductions (Sum of ffams 131o 15 WIETE® ! a5
OR
T SRR
17 Ontional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of ifem 10) I 586 B
g et Incomar(Loss) (If itamized ftem 12 Less ltem 18 [f OSD: llem 10 Less ltam TG e
17)
£00 Oiner Non-Cperating income (spectly below) 5 e
18 .
21 Jz.meum Recelved/Share in Income by 3 Partner from Gereral Professional [t E = 15
Farnership (GPP) B3 s
22 Total Other Non-Cperaling Income (Sum of Items 19 1o 21) G500 [ o
23 Taxable Income-Business {Sum of Items 18 and 22) | 274478000 900
e
24 Total Taxable income - Compensation & Business (Sum of tems € and 23} %144 705 00
Total Tax Dus-Comp ion and Busl (under graduated rales) T e 0
25 1om 24 x Appiicable Tax Rate basacion Tax Table below) (T Bt VL e 1)
“TRBCE 1 - Tax Waten (ellecllve Jariaey 1. 1018 15 Decerber 31 ﬁiﬂ - Yo R joe mau:—o:: i
— e e Tiot oot F20.000_ =
Chver F250 000 bul net ovar F4U0.000 % of tha Excess ower Pas 000 Trver P20 000 bl el over PA00000____| Vo Of i SXcEss Dver ,omm
GO0 bari ROt Gwet PEOC. D00 = of e SECRRE Over ;mmmm I—ﬂm ELX - SRTEEN OVer v
Nt geer ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂmm—’iwm i . e caCEns Over
= Ticess over PF
ou-ml o EEE;MEFJN ,Eouai e P2 20T 500 the )




BIR Form No.

1701

January 2018 (ENCS)
Page 3

Annual Income Tax Return
Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts

701 011

[

N Faxggvar!ﬁhfs Last Name
P P i po |FTERAL T BANGER TAEN
3.B - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate (DO HOT enter Contavos; 49 Contavas of less drop down; 50 or more round up)
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
26 Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (net of sales retums, sllowances and discounts) 0.00 I 600
Add: Other Non-Operaling Income (specify beiow)
7 | | o0 | 000
28 Total Income (Sum of ltems 26 and 27) | 300 | (17'y
Less: Allowable reduction from gross sales/recaipts and other non-cperating income
29 of pursly sql-empiwod individuals and/or professionals in the amount of P250,000 o sor et o TR
(not It with Incoma)
30 Yaxabie Income/(Loss) (ifem 28 Less ftem 20) [ oW I — oo
31 Tax Due-Business Income (item 30 x 8% Fiat Income Tax Rate) | Jes] 0
Total Tax Due-Compensation & Business Income (undar flat rate}(Sum of ltems
32 I "0.00 I 600
7 and 31) (Te Pant Vi fem 1)
|5chedule 4 - Ordinary All ble Itemized Deducti (attach additiona] shaet/s, i v
1 Amortizations = i o s e Gl | SR T )
2 Bad Debts 5 = ety e 0.00
3 Charitable and Other Contributions | 000 [_ 000
4 Deplation | L] Ege st O,
8 Depreciation [ o { ')
6 Entertainment, Amuserment and Recreation I B3] | oo
7 [Fringe Benefits f 000 { 000
8 interest i 505 i T
B Losses LX) [ ()
10 Pension Trusts 000 [ L1
11 Rental f 0.00 S te 7o ar
12 Research and Davelopment [ (] [i)v'd]
13 Salaries, Wagses and Allowances 555 530,00 I 0,00
44 SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions [ 0.00 [ 000
15 Taxes and Liconses 79,585.00 | 0.00
16 Transportation and Travel f 0.00 | 0.00
17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withholding Tax and Other Expenses) [specify below: Add additions! sheet(s), i necesary]
a Jankorial and Messengerial Services [ 000 f 000
b Professional Fees 22,000.00 | 000
C Security Services I () | 00
d [EEEATTACHEDFS | 196363 00 | 0.00
18 Tetal Crdinary Allowable itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 1 to 77d) (Ta pant ¥ [ETT® ek
Schegyie 3 A em 13)
ISchedule 5 - Special Allowable ltemized Deductions {attach sdditional sheot's, if )
§.A - TaxpayeriFiler Description Legai Basis Amount
1] r t s,
2] ‘- il
3 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductione-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ltems 1 and 2) (T2 part ¥ Schadule 3A e 1454 ! oos
5B - Spouse
47 i ! 5
5 T I 600
6 Total Spacial Allowable Itomized Deductions-Spouse (Sum of items 4 and 5 (Tg past ¥ Sutieduly 3.4 liem 148 | o
Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss carry Over (NOLTO)
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
T T b - o0
1 Gross Income ! 0.00 ] E
2 Less: Ordinary Allowable Itomized Deductions | 0.00 [}
Net Operating Loss (Item 1 Less ltem 2) (T Behedule 641 om TA godior 3 e
3 I = !
Scheduie § AZ ltem 124
6.A.1 - Taxpayer/Filer's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO
E. Neot Operating Loss
Net Oparating Loss 8. NOLCO Appllaud C. NOLCO Expired B (Unapplied)
Year Incurred A, Amount Pravious Year's SR [E}=A(B+C+D)]
4] [=es 000 R B [E5] | 0.0 f 0.00
5 i o0 1 G0 f ] [ o 1 o
8] [ 600 [ eIy I LR | ko) ] 65
7] I [Xie) f (X ) I [ [ 000 [ o0
X e
8 Total NOLCO - taxpayer/Filer (Sum of Ifems 4D to 7D) (To Pait V Schadule 3 A llem 154 | L

g




BIR Form No.

1701

January 2018 (ENCS)

Annual Income Tax Return

Individuals (including MIXED Income Eamer), Estates and Trusts

e |

Page4 1701 01/48ENCS P4
T riFiler's Lest Name
BT T poo |CTTERAL JiL SANDER JAEN
I(Oonn'nulﬂon of Schedule 6)

Net Operating Loss

6.A.2 - Spouse's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

B. NOLCO Appliead

D. NOLCO Appliead E. Net Operating Loss

Year Incurred A Amount Previous Year/s LD Ehpiea Current Year frégrr%pfgf}nu
09 | 600 i 600 | 600 I .00 I 000
10 f 00 I 660 i 00 [ 600 | I
113 f 0.00 T 000 [ 000 f 00 I 000
12] I 660 I o0 i 00 [ 0.00 | Goc
13 Total NOLCO - Spousa (Sum of ftems 90 to 120) (Te Pad  Schadule 3 A flerm 158) T L
PART Vi - Summary of Income Tax Due
1 Reguiar Rate-Incoms Tax Due (Eigim Pat V. Bither era 28 or lom 32 T s RS
2 Bpecial Rate-Incame Tax Duo (Figm Pt X ftam 178175 e oty == L
3 Less: Share of Other Governmant Agency. i remitted diractly fo the Agency = s T
4 Net Special Rate-Income Tax Dun/Share of National Govt. (item 2 Less ltem 3) b =it s s A Bl b= - o0
5 Total Income Tax Due (Sum of ltems 1 & ) {Tg Pari il fem 221 ) SRR T
PART Vil - Tax Credits/Payments (atiach proof)
1 Prior Year's Excess Cradits § % L T PRy
2 Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters fanies-saos® 000
3 Creditablo Tax Withhoid for the First Thres (3) Quarters I 140500 o e g
4  Craditable Tax Withheld par BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter [ 2i3gosco I 0
5 Crof:fl.lbh Tax Withheid per BIR Form No. 2316 (From Pait ¥ Schedulg | itern ey  E—— )
3Ag38d) i I
6 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, f this is an Amended Return ba v s O, e om0
7 Foreign Tax Credits. # applicable R e o = 000
8 Special Tax Credits, if applicable {To Pt Vill flem §) R I 00
9 Other Tex Credits/Payments (spscify} [~ TR I [
10 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sunt of ifems 1 to 9) (To Past i lem 23) [T %s7zm800 e
PART VIl - Tax Relief Availment
VILA - Spacial Rate
1 Regular ineomeuTax Ctherwise Due (et X ffem 168 andi itemy |6F X applicable Trema | T
2 Tax Relief on Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (St X e 18 gadier lem 7F e o
X gpphcatie reduler sOme (AY (alg)
3 Sub-Total - Tax Relief (Sum of lfems 1 and 2) o o oma foes T B
4 Less: Income Tax Due (Frans Pact X iferm 178 andiar tigm 17F) 000 G00
5 Tax Relief Availment Before Special Tax Credit (item 3 Less item 4) ] 000 | 00
6 Add: Spacial Tax Crodit, if any (s Sesr Vil Sam 8 A S ‘ e
7 Total Tax Relief Avallment-SPECIAL (Sum of tems 5 and &) | 000 0.00
Viil.B - Exempt
g Reguiar Income Tax Otherwise Due {Fart X fiem 184 arle: v ISE X sppicesia e e o
9 ;r-x Relief on Special Allowable Itermized Deductions [Part ¥ item7A gagrar (tem TE I e i 5
10 Total Tax Reliof Availment-EXEMPT (Sum of items § and §) | 0060 = e
PART IX - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (Attach additional shesvs, If V)
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
1 Net Incomel{Loss) per Books ‘ 2144790110 ! b
Add: Non-Deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income — eceimas
2] f T e A O | o 00_
3T e o e o o
4] I a0 fio v e s JoR0
5 Total (Sum of items 1 to 4) | 2.144 79000 000
Lsss: A) Non-Taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
61 s s Faa o - P
71 f a0 [ 000
B) Special/Other Allowabia Deductions
8 | | 000 | 0.00
4 R LT
10 Totat (Sum of Items 6 to 9) = 000 ] o_m
41 Net Taxable Income/(Loss) (item 5 Less Itern 10) fi 2.144,780.00 I 0.00
L “ il ’“:-F:?,
RN i

AP
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; M Gma IE anthony marko <clientmail08@gmail.com>

Tax Return Receipt Confirmation

ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph <ebirforms-noreply@bir.gov.ph> Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 6:44 AM
To: clientmail08 @gmail.com

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following details subject to validation by BIR:
File name: 268364 117000-1701v2018-122023 xmi

Date received by BIR: 17 March 2024
Time received by BIR: 01:32 PM

Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereof.

FOR RETURNS WITH TAX PAYABLE:
Please pay through any of the following ePayment Channels:

Land Bank of the Philippines Link.BizPortal

« |BP ATM Cards

+ Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards

= PCHC PayGate or PESONeT (RCBC, Robinsons Bank, UnionBank, PSBank, BPI, Asia United Bank)
DBP PayTax Online

» Credit Cards (MasterCard/Visa)

* Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards
Unionbank of the Philippines

+ Unionbank Online (for Unionbank Individual and Corporate Account Holders)

= UPAY via InstaPay (For Individual Non-Unionbank Account Holders)
Taxpayer Agent/ Tax Software Provider-TSP

= (Gcash/PayMaya/MyEG)

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply.

Bureau of Internal Revenue

¢ 11
s 4 r,t 134} 2"
e g . "

NS L

Ji1 ] L} e e———————
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BIR FORM 1701
SUMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)

FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 2023

TIN : 268364117-0000
PAYEE'S NAME: LITERAL, JIL. SANDER JEAN

SEQ
NO

(1)

A EAAMFAREATANE WAL ANAEANSRTEE R AR AR TS

TAXPAYER
IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER

(2)

1 004-178-211-0000
2 004-178-211-0000
3 004-178-211-0000
4 004-178-211-0000
5 004-178-211-0000
6 004-178-211-0000
7 004-178-211-0000
8 004-178-211-0000
9 004-178-211-0000
10 004-178-211-0000
11 004-178-211-0000
12 004-178-211-0000
13 004-178-211-0000
14 004-178-211-0000
15 004-178-211-0000
16 004-178-211-0000
17 004-178-211-0000
18 004-178-211-0000
19 004-178-211-0000
20 004-178-211-0000
21 004-178-211-0000
22 004-178-211-0000

CORPORATION
{Reglstered Name)

(3)

MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO 5TATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT

INDIVIDUAL

ATC CODE

NATURE OF PAYMENT

(Last Name, First Name, Middle Namae)

(4) (5)
WI157
WIB40
WIG40
WI157
WI640
WI640
WI640
WI640
WI157
WI157
WI157
WI157
WI157
WIBA0
WI640
WIG40
WI157
WI157
WI640
WIG40
Wi157
WIG40

AnEEs EESEITANEEANYAGSLANTLS RIBSREY

Incame payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income paymaents made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payrments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
fncome payments made by the governme

AMOUNT OF
INCOME PAYMENT

ARGz LENEARsdsEas

652,362.51
117,200.00
44,508.93
445,794.64
18,308,93
1,995.54
17,678.57
44,401.79
178,156.25
322,211.16
298,340,63
173,660.71
178,142.86
9,017.66
44,442.86
13,214.29
127,098.66
425,986.83
44,433.04
44,096.43
538,264,564
713,114,58

[ =

2t L o =
AMOUNTOF =< -

TAX RATE .
TAX WITHHELD. -
X0 T
(7) (8) tQal¥ MM
2.00 13,047.25
1.00 117200 |
1.00 445,09
2.00 8,915.89
1.00 383.09
1.00 19,96
1,00 376,79
1,00 444,02
2,00 356313 |
2,00 6,444,22
2.00 5966.81 |
2.00 3,473.21 |
2,00 3,562.86 |
1.00 9018 |
1,00 444,43 _
1,00 33214 |
2,00 2,541.97 |
2.00 8,519,74
1,00 444,33
1.00 440,96
2.00 10,765.00
1,00 7,131.15




23 004-178-211-0000
24 004-178-211-0000
25 004-178-211-0000
26 001-001-945-0000
27 001-001-945-0000
28 004-177-330-0000
29 004-177-330-0000
30 004-177-330-0000
31 004-177-330-0000
32 000-916-415-0000

Grand Total ;

END OF REPORT

MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULT
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF SOCORRO
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF SOCORRO
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA

NIA

WI157
WI157
WI157
WI157
WI157
WC157
WC157
wci57
WC157
wC158

Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payments made by the governme
Income payment made by top withhalding

311,516.96
276,781.50
789,010,72
1,333,575.58
468,906.25
1,073,045.62
1,009,401.12
706,474,24
577,888,31
355,004.46

2,00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2,00
2.00
2.00
2,00
1.00

caMAA LSS

213,006.43

EEnmsNDNEEREERERY




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

CNAVARRO ST. POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 18-Feb-2022
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY has submitted the required
eligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto
and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 16-May-2025

Issued this 16th day of May 2024,
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073 Page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am




REMINDERS *

e The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

e A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073
Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am Page 2 of 3

Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

0

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
C NAVARRO ST.POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 2639981
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon M. Lopez
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 11-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 888 0203

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Issued By / Signatory : Joselito C. Malabanan
Issuance Date : 08-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 06-Mar-2025

TCC Number : RR9A-063-03-06-R0452-2024-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : Rosalinda D. Cabidog
Issuance date : 06-Mar-2024

Date of Filing : 01-Apr-2024
Current Asset : 4,469,224.00
Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset: 7,195,224.00
Current Liabilities : 1,653,648.00
Total Liabilities : 1,653,648.00
Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : 08-Feb-2025

Issued By / Signatory : Herbert D. G. Matienzo
PCAB License Issuance Date : 25-May-2023

License Number : 52046

License First Issue Date : 08-Feb-2022
Principal Classification : General Engineering

Category : D

Certificate Reference No: 202202-286645-10313073

Amended Date as of May 16, 2024 08:18 am Page 3 of 3




Republic l:of. the jﬂhilippines;f;
PIvovince of (Iviental Yindoro
[TY OF VICTORIA

Wl ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENT

Pﬁsuant to the provision of Tax Ofdinén‘ée N‘lim'bér 06-2016, otherwise known as the revised
Revenue Code of Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, after the taxes and Charges, etc., and compliance
' wrth the existing requirements permit is hereby granted to herein taxpayer

Hapor’s Permit of Business

Status:
Renew

Permit Number: Date of Issuance: Date of Expiration:

888-0203

08 Jan 2024

A

December 31, 2024

O.R. Number:

3567460

O.R. Date:
1/5/2024

Amount Paid:
23,730.00

Capital Gross Sales:
3,500,000.00

T =hiames
axpayer's Name LITERAL, JIL SANDER J.

Business Name: ygy i1 DERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Nature of Business: Construction Supply and Services

Address: POBLACION 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

=l RELA y IE [QIISSUANCE OF PERMIT-AND LICENSE




BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANﬁ-iAN NGﬂEN‘!’A‘S IHTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRQ l;IITE -BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO CALAPAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

o OCN: 063RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29l.| 2922

a
10909

UPDATED ONYHE £ 2

 CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

177
J _LLL

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
POBLACION I 5205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15 |
INDIVIDUAL INCOME March 18, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX TS 2021 QUARTEREY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
'NDMDUTAA-)JNCOME 1701 Ma;%g - ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 March 18, On or before the last day of
2021 January.
Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550M | August 1,2022 MONTHLY following the.close of the month.
Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q July 1, 2022 QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
g}i&%@%ﬂq@%ﬂgé 0619E | July1,2022 MONTHLY month following the month in
which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS: |, 1691EQ T duly 3,,2022 S B quarter during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar yearin
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 19%4E 2023 VI subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued
TAXPAYER TYPEIS SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY March 18, 2021
(PSIC) 42100-CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS AND
R Seconda
Line of Business | 42100 - CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS .
AND RAILWAYS
(PSIC) 41002-NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION Ser

Page 1 of 2



BIR FORM o PR

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWAN‘@I;AQEN G ﬂENTAE I_l'_ﬁ'ERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICENS._NQ.'US’&'”’-TC‘AHPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

-

OCN: 063RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29, 2022

~ CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
POBLACION | 5205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business | 41002 - NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION

(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES

Primary

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s fo conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier. from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5 For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551 Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

I hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

L

P 28
REGINA P. REFORM
QIC-Asst. Revenue Disirict Ofiicey

=

EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

Page 2 of 2



JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, including the schedules attached therein for the period ended December 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for December 31, 2022), in accordance with the prescribed financial reporting framework
indicated therein. and such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Management is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor, appointed by the management, has audited the financial statements of the
company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the management, has expressed its
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

A
[

% A

Signature: diL ﬂ'@fﬂ J. LITERAL
(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature:
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is responsible for all information and
representation contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the period ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative
figures for December 31, 2022). Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in
the amended financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period.
Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the period ended December Sik
2023, and the accompanying Annual Income Tax return are in accordance with the books and records of the
management, complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National Internal Revenue
Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of
Internal Revenue;

b. Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant to
financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been
reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

c. The company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine. tax laws
for the reporting period and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

i R > )
. v, ?‘r’u;,\,./\u
Signature: L S_NVbER 7. LIMERAL
(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature:
(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)




ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL
JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period Ended December 31. 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)

And

Report of Independent Auditor

ELVIN P. VARGAS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

FFT TV ™




Elvin P. Vargas,CPA Tal. (043) 748 5026 BOA/PRC R
s . eg.No. 0098138
B19 L?Z. Acacia \ﬁl]ape. Neo Calapan 33695 March 1,2021 valid until Dec252024
Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Or. Mindoro BIR Accreditation No. 05-006423-001-2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL
JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1. Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

I have audited the financial statements of ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, which comprise the financial
position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022) and
the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period
then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of ENGR. JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. 1 am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and [ have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

e —

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs. 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit, | also:




e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. I am responsible for the
direction. supervision, and performance of the audit. [ remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify
during my audit.

[ also provide those charged with governance with a statement that [ have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

argas
ertificate No. 0098138
OA Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25. 2024
Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City S e




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2023 and 2022

12023 2022

Current Assets
Cash 3,723.886.00 2,527,090.00
Accounts Receivable 177,888.00
Unused iviateriais and Suppiies 567,450.00 250,822.00

Total Current Assets 4,469,224.00 2,777,912.00
Noncurrent Assets R 5 ' 5
Business Assets
Store Furnitures And Fixtures 275.000.00 275,000.00
Construction Equipment 2,635,000.00 1,405,000.00
Total Business Assets 2.910.000.00 1.680.000.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 184.000.00 £8,000.00
Total Noncurrent Assets-Net : 2.726,000.00 1.612,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 7,195.224.00 4.389.912.00

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities 53m nfcc
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable-Trade 590,245.00 111,352.00
Loan Payable 1,000,000.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Payables 63,403.00 35.837.00
Totai Liabilities o 1,653,648.00 147,189.00
Equity
Beginning Balance 4,242,723.00 1,158,496.00
Additional Capitalization = 2.800,000.00
Add: Net Income for the year 1,698,853.00 584,227.00
Total 5.941,576.00 4,542,723.00
Less: Drawings AD0 DGO 00 200 000 00
Ending Balance 5,541,576.00 4,242,723.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

7.195.224.00

4.389,912.00
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31. 2023 and 2022

GROSS SALES S
Less Cost of Services
Direct Materials and Supplies
Direct Manpower Costs
Depreciation
Giher Direci Cosis
~ Costof Sales
GROSS INCOME
Less Operating Expenses
Taxes & Licenses
Salaries and Benefits
Communication, Light & Water
Professionai Fees
Office Supplies
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Expenses
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX
Less: Income Tax e
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR

2023

21,379,159.00

10.913.466.00
6,852,199.00
116,000.00

AT S Faval
497.826.00

18,379,491.00

2,999,668.00

79,585.00
556,930.00
89.783.00
22.000.00
42,638.00
63,942.00

854.878.00
2,144,790.00
445,937.00

1.698.853.00

2022

- 5,357,386.00

2,640,040.00
1.663,659.00
34.000.00
132,824.00
4,470,523.00
886,863.00

32,326.00

56,924.00

PG i A Vo ¥

39,238.00
45,739.00
201.227.00
685,636.00
101,409.00

 584.227.00




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

iNet income
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Increase( Decrease) in Receivables

Increase(Decrease) in Merchandise Inventory

Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Increase(Decrease) in Noncurrent Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Yol
i uva Uy vpuluulls PR CoTS

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Construction Equipment
Purchase of Furnitures & Fixtures
Wet Cash Used in investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2023

1,698,853.00

116,000.00
(577.888.00)
(316.,628.00)
1,906,459.00

2,826,796.00

(1,230,000.00)

(1,230,000.00)

2022

584,227.00
34,000.00

(150,412.00)
71,542.00

539,357

>

o

0

(1.000,000.00)

~

(1,000.,600.60)

Capital Investments - 2.800,000.00
Personal Drawings (400,000.00) (300,000.00)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities ~(400,000.00) 2.500,000.00
NET INCREASE IN CASH | 1.196.796.00 2.039.357.00
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year 2,527,090.00 487,733.00
CASH BALANCE AT END OF THE YEAR 3,723.886.00 2.527,090.00




Capital
Net Income
Drawings

Prior Period
Adjustments

Balance, 12/31/2023

JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

-~

TATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As of December 31, 2023
(Amended)
Beginning
_Balance  Netlncome  Drawings
P 424272300 - -

1,698.,853.00

400,000.00

4,242.723.00 1.698.853.00 400,000.00

1,698,853.00

400,000.00

5.541.576.00




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023

Amounts ir Philinnine Pess)

NOTE 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

Jill Sander J. Literal is engaged in construction business and retail of construction products

and other related goods. JSL Builders And Construction Supply is registered with the D

uilders And Construction Su artment of

5 LEENS Meplnl-l CARINEIRL
Trade and Industry on February 10, 2021 under Certificate No. 2639981 and is valid until February 10,
2026. It is registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue as Vat taxpayer under OCN

063RC20220000002525. The business is located at Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro.

The financial statements of Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with
comparative figures for December 31, 2022) were authorized for issue by the owner on March 1, 2024.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented. unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financiai statementis of the entity had been prepared on a historicai cost and are presented in
Philippine Peso, which is the Entity’s functional and presentation currency. All values represent
absolute amounts excepts when otherwise indicated.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going Concern vasis, which
contemplate the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

2.2 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine F inancial Reporting
Standard for Small Entities (PFRS for SE’s) issued by the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and approved by Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) on December 13,
2017 and Board of Accountancy {BOA) and Professional Regulation Commission on February 20,

ntancy
2018.
2.3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. A financial instrument is recognized when the
entity becomes a party to its contractual provisions.

De-recognition of financiai assets occurs when the rights to receive cash fiows from the financiai
instruments expire or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred. g ae

Notes to Financial Statements{lill Sander J. Literal) Page 1




The entity’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
borrowings, trade and other payables.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.5 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measureeed
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. A provision for impairment of trade receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the entity will not be able to collect all amounts
due according o the originai terms of the receivabies.

2.6 Merchandise Inventory

Merchandise inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value (i.e, the probable selling price

to willing buyers as at the reporting date). Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method.

2.7 Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Additions, betterments, and major replacements are capitalized while minor repairs and maintenance
are charges to expense as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
refaied accumulaied depreciaiion and any impairment foss are removed {rom ihe accounis and any
resulting gain or loss is credited to operations for the year.

Provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on their estimated useful

1oeinpe
IVCD.

The useful life, depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the
period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from items and property and equipment.

2.8 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include trade and other payable, loans payable, and income tax payable.

Other payabie represents statutory obligations to Sociai Security System, Philippine Heaith insurance
Corporation, Home Development Mutual Fund and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost iess paymenis.

Financial liabilities are derecognized from the balance sheet only when the obligations are
extinguished through settlement, cancellation or expiration.

2.9 Income tax

The entity accounts for its income taxes using the taxes payable method.

Under ihe iaxes payable meithod, an entity shaii recognize a curreni tax liability for tax payabie on
taxable profit for the current and past periods. If the amount paid for the current and past periods
exceeds the amount payable for those periods, the entity shall recognize the excess as a current tax

asset 1

Notes to Financial Statements{Jill Sander J. Literal} st ADDT A Pgige P
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An entity shall measure its current tax liabilities (assets) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. An entity shall regard tax rates as
substantively enacted when future events reguired by the enactment process historically have not
ailecied ihe ouicome and are uniikely io do so.

An entity shall not discount current tax assets and liabilities.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising in the course of the
ordinary activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity. other than increases
relating to contributions from equity participants. The revenue of the business consists of sales from
merchandising.

NOTE 3 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2023 2022
Cash On Hand 297.585.00 -
Cash In Bank __ 3.426,301.00  2,527,090.00
Toial Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,723,886.00 2,527.090.00
NOTE 4 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY
2023 2022
Construction Materials 567,450.00 250,822.00
Others =l e el | = -
Total Inventory 567,450.00 250,822.00
NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
2023 2022
Construction Equipment 2.635.000.00 1.405.000.00
Furnitures & Fixtures 275.000.00 275,000.00
¥ 4
Total Property and Equipment 2,910,000.00 1,680,000.00
Less: Accumulated Depreciation TTage b ARE0e0n [ 68000.00
Net Property and __l;"ﬂuigment 2.726.000.00 1,612.000.00

NOTE 6 —- TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE

Notes to Financial Statements(Jill Sander J. Literal) 5 Page 3
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2023 2022

Accounts Payable - Trade 590,245.00 111,352.00
Bank Loans 1.0600.000.00

Bureau of Internal Revenue-VAT 6.459.00 13,965.00
Bureau of Internal Revenue- Income Tax 48,729.00 15,852.00
SSS/PHIC/HDMF : 8.215.00 6.020.00
Total Trade and Other Payable 1,653,548.90 § 147,182.0¢

NOTE 7 - REVENUE

2023 2022
Sales 21,379,159.00 5,357.386.00
NOTE 8 — COST OF SALES
3 24 24 R 2022
Direct Materials and Supplies 10.913.466.00 2.640.040.00
Direct Manpower Cost 6.852,199.00 1,663,659.00
Depreciation 116,000.00 34,000.00
Other Direct Costs 497.,826.00 132,824.00
5 v 4
Cost of Sales 18,379.491.00 4,470.523.00
NOTE 9 — OPERATING EXPENSES
i TRl et it 2023 2022 1ol
Taxes and Licenses 79.585.00 32,326.00
Communication, Light & Water 89.783.00 56,924.00
Professional Fees 22.000.00 27.000.00
Store Supplies 42,638.00 39,238.00
Salaries & Benefits 556,930.00 -
Miscellaneous 63,942.00 45,739.00
Total Operating Expenses 854.878.00 201,227.00
Notes to Financial Statements(Jill Sander J. Literal)
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EXPANDED WITHOLDING TAX:

Month Covered Date Paid __Reference | Amount Paid
January 2-9-23 0432300052461147 -
February 3-8-23 0432300052845767 -
March 4-27-23 234309953 300.00
April 5-10-23 (0432300053911736 -
May 6-9-23 0432300054336045 -
June 7-28-23 235842010 300.00
July 8-9-23 0432300055180355 -
Augnst 9-10-23 236680825 -
September 10-27-23 237475645 26,313.39
October 11-10-23 237739304 5,968.25
November 12-11-23 238291577 10187.36
December 1-28-24 249120559 41608.76
Total 84.677.76

~r 1 4Page6

Notes to Financial Statements(lill Sander J. Literal}
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-03-06-R0452-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN

(JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY)
Name of Taxpayer

POBLACION I, VICTORIA, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

268-364-117-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 6th day of March, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL MARCH 06, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.

CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON MARCH 01, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 249927352. ANY
ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG DOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX

- = L DATE OF PAYMENT: 03/01/2023
Chief, Collection Division e i

249959467
AMOUNT: P30.00
By: AMlm VALDEZ

Asst. Chief, Collection Division
03 oel2024
WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax—r:learance/refeased—tax-clearance.htm!. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




This certifies that

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

{(NATIONAL)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and industry.
This certificate issued to

JIL SANDER JAEN LITERAL

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 11 January 2022 in the Philippines.

AON M, LOPEZ
“Secretary

Business Name No. 2639981

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

SOYY122813019546

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00




Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF TRADE & INDUSTRY
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES
PHILIPPINE CONTRACTORS ACCREDITATION BOARD
Makati City, Metro Manila, Philippines

REGULAR CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE

FORM NUMBER: 93121 Contracting Fiscal Year (CFY): 2023/2024
This certifies that CONTRACTOR’S PARTICULAR
Authorized Managing Officer Signature NOT VALID
JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION e e WAL SR
SUPPLY Organization Type ead Office (Region)
Sole Proprietorship REGION 4B
(MIMAROPA)
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)
268364117000
LICENSE PARTICULARS
having complied with all the requirements for licensure | License First Issue Date Contractor’s License Number
pursuant to Republic Act No. 4566 (as amended) and 5204
its implementing rules and regulations, is hereby | Eebruary 08,2022 52046
authorized fo engage in the construction confracting Validity Period of this License/Renewal
business in the Philippines, subject to herein | ;01,2023 to F
LAl . A S : S 3 ebruary 08, 2025
limitations of license validity period, classification and principal Classificati dca
category as prescribed under License Particulars in JRcpaEE ol ey
the box to the right and to the terms and conditions | General Engincering D

annotated at the back hereof. Other Classification/s
Generzl Building

00

——

REGISTRATION PARTICULARS
This further certifies that said licensee, subject to the Registration Date Registration Number
limitations of the above-prescribed license validity

period and registration validity period, kind/s of project Se‘l’.‘é‘,'”;"s: Z“zfzm_ e 0325-2022
and size range/s as indicated under Registration alidity Period of this Kegis J
Par_tlculars in the box to the right hereof, is a PCAB | pepruary 08,2022 to_February 08. 2025
registered contractor for government projects. Kinds of Project and Respective Size Ranges
Irrigation and Flood Centrol Small B
Given at Metro Manila, Philippines, on Road, Highway, Pavement, Rallways, Airport Horizontal  Small B
May 25, 2023 Structures and Bridges

( : Building and Industrial Plant Small B
ERNI W
Boa ember

DOCUMENTARY STAMP
TAX PAID (Php 30.00)

anuary 09, 2025
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Mindore State University Fei=reimaimgmiseeiut

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 B46 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

PROGRAM OF WORKS/BUDGET COST

Date:
Name of Project : Improvement of PRC Office for Heat Ventilation Aircondition Implementation Procedure: By Contract
at MINSU Calapan City Campus
Location:  Masipit, Calapan, Oriental Mindoro Description: Electrical Works
Appropriation/Amount SAA: Php 180,970.00
Source of Funds: MDS SAVINGS Classification : Auxiliary
Limits: 3 Aircondition Desirable Starting Date: Upon Approval
Net Length: 12 meters x 8 meters No. of Days to Complete: 5
Description of Work To be Done % of Total Equipment Needed Available
101 Electrical Works 100.00%
100.00%
SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Item No. DESCRIPTION OF WORK QTY. UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST

101 Electrical Works 1.00 lot 180,970.00 180,970.00
Breakdown Estimated Cost 1. Sub-Total, Itemized Cost 180,970.00
A. DIRECT COST

1. Labor (Man-Hours) : 22,500.00 A. Materials, Fuel, Qil 113,600.00

2. Materials : 113,600.00 B. Equipment, Labor 24,281.90

3. Equipment Rentals : 1,781.90 C. OCM, Profit 34,470.48

Sub-Total (DC) 137,881.90 D. Admin Cost -

B. INDIRECT COST (as per DO 197, s. 2016) E. VAT, 5% (ABC) 8,617.62

4. OCM: 15% 20,682.29 F. Total Construction Cost 180,970.00

5. Contractor's Profit: 10% 13,788.19 G. Total Estimated Cost 180,970.00

6. Admin Cost: 0% = H. SAY 180,970.00

7. VAT, 5% 8,617.62

Sub-Total (IC) 43,088.10 3 14
TOTAL PROJECT COST 180,970.00 1Ul 'ﬂ(‘om’
N30 4007 ftv-
Prepared by:
ENGR/MAR MAGPANTAY :
Qeroject Geyelopmerf officer II1
Recornmending Approval: Approved by:
%\M b b , W
ELENE C. L ES ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Vice President for Administration and Finance SUC President III



DETAILED ESTIMATES FOR

ITEM NO. 101 SPECIFIC NO.
NAME OF ITEM Electrical Works QUANTITY 1.00 lot
A. LABOR:
(Exclude acquisition & delivery of materials)
DESCRIPTION NO. NO. OF DAYS | MEN DAYS RATE PER DAY AMOUNT
Foreman 1 6 6 550.00 3,300.00
Skilled 4 6 24 450.00 10,800.00
Laborer 4 6 24 350.00 8,400.00
Sub- Total 22,500.00
B. EQUIPMENT:
(Exclude acquisition & delivery of materials)
DESCRIPTION NO. NO. OF DAYS | EQPT. DAYS DAILY RATE AMOUNT
Minor Tools 1,781.90
3.00 1,781.90
C. FUEL, OIL & SPAREPARTS
(Exclude acquisition & delivery of materials)
DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
Sub- Total -
D. MATERIALS:
(Include acquisition of equipment, fuel, etc. for materials)
KIND UNIT QrTY UNIT COST AMOUNT
Installation of Aicondition lot 3 12,500.00 37,500.00
THHN Stranded wire #12 box 4 5,000.00 20,000.00
THHN Stranded wire #10 box 4 6,500.00 26,000.00
Circuit Breaker with Housing (Bolt in Type)30 amps pc/s 3 650.00 1,950.00
Panel Board 6 Holes pc/s 4 1,800.00 7,200.00
Flexible Hose 1/2 roll 2 1,500.00 3,000.00
Hose Clamp pack 5 650.00 3,250.00
Gloss Latex Paint pail 4 3,500.00 14,000.00
Roll Brush 7" with Pan pcs 2 250.00 500.00
Paint Brush 2" pcs 2 100.00 200.00
Sub- Total 113,600.00
Total (Estimated Direct Cost) 137,881.90
Indirect Cost (as per DO 197 s. 2016)
OoCM 15% 20,682.29
Profit 10% 13,788.19
VAT (EDC, OCM, Profit) 5% 8,617.62
Sub- Total (IC) 43,088.10
TOTAL COST 180,970.00
Unit Cost 180,970.00

say 180,970.00




